Sir, , |
With reference to your letter of Nov. 6, last,
¥o. 2681319, and %o our letter of March 1M, 1913, I beg
to inform you an investigation has been made and it has
been ascertsined that the following ibtl do not form &
part of the Pairford Indien Reserve No. 503~
Lot ¥o. 1%, H. B, Oo.
15, The F. Storr( or Stegg lat)
18, Mission.
n, °* |
32, The Woods Claim.

The said lots are shown on a plen issued by your
Depertment dated Ovt. 27, 1904, entitled,"Flan of Settle-
ment at the Fairford Mission Indian Reserve, Provinmce qt‘ |
Manitoba®. The remeinder of the lots shown on hm
appear to have been laid out for persons vho are members
o¢ the Faizford Indisn Bend. - |
Please mote especially in he |
the description for the Oxder in Gounoil ool
reserve that the lots lbon mentioned m 1
cluded; also that the said lots should be wt
» by your Department.
'&:i::i“ : br:-i Patents
Department of mumz, M A ol
OTTAWA, Omt. mamt M iﬂ lﬂm
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